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in an attempt to explain what
remains essentially a mystery., This hook does not
ol and its significance.
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nave been written

olow thuat familiar pattern,
reaches far beyond the world of bullets, trajectories
anc consniracy theories into the
most sensational—and heretofore hidden—intellj-
gence cases of modern times,

~or the truth is that shockingly little is known about
the most crucial period in the life of Kennedy’s

assassin—the years Lee Harvey Oswald spent in the -,
Marine Corps (where he had access to secret infor-""

maotion of ¢
£t .

o..owing his deflection, in Russia, Indeed, it now

highest priority” to the Soviet Union) and,

annears tat most of what has been accepted as the -

v
TyYvet

cover story—uwritten by the XGB and skillfully fed to
.S, intelligence services.

° Who was the enigmatic KGB defector spreading’
the legend? :

« Whywasthe FBI so eager to accept the legend as
true?

* Why, alter CIA officials suspicious of the legend
had prepared a list of questions for the defector, did

o N JANUARY 20, 1964, Yuri
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_ 6 va knowing that if every-
thing went as planned, he would |

‘ never again see his home in Moscow,

i orthe wife and two children he had -

I efrbehind, He passed casily through

about those vears may in fact be a “legend”—a -

heart of one of the: "

Cs
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 Why was the legend never investigated by the
Warren Commission—or even by the scction as-
signed to examine Oswald’s life in the Soviet Union?

Because these and other questions have never been
answered, the editors of Reader’s Digest asked au-
thor Idward Jay Epstein (see “Behind the Lines,”
page 13) to undertake a major examination of the
secret world through which Oswald moved during his
fina] years, Epstein began this task, two years ago,
by studying more than 10,000 pages of previously
classified documents pertaining to Oswald, and con-
ducting, with a staff of assistants, more than 400
interviews with those who had befriended Oswald or
crossed his trail in the years hefore his death. The
evidence thus uncovered leads the reader into a
shadow world of spies, double agents and intelligence
services—and to the startling conclusion that at one
of the most perilous moments in world history the
interests of the Russian KGB and the American FBI
became strangely intertwined.

It is with these puzzling events that Legend: The
Secret World of Lee Harvey Oswald begins. (This two-
part condensation will conclude in the April Reader’s
Digest.)

the Swiss passport control with his
diplomatic documents. Officially, he
was a delegate to the 17-nation dis-
armament conference due to con-
vene the nexe day,

After checking into the Rex Hotel
in downtown Geneva, Nosenko
took u watk, On a side street he

stopped at a pay phone, dialed the
telegraph service and dictated a cod-
ed message, A division within the
United States Centra! Intelligence
Agency had been waiting for this
telegram for 19 months, During a
previous disarmament conference in
Geneva, in June 1962, Nosenko had
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‘tacted the CIA and offered to act
as 2 spy when he returned 1o Russia,
Sings that time he had not been
eard from.

No ene in the agency could have
Peted the furorthat s reappear-
woulC bring about Nosenxko
2hout to oresent information
shar would cavse deep civisions in
5. inrelligence services, alter the
careers of several high-ranking intel-
“oence officers and ralse questions
ur TS, security that have not
azen resoived to this cay.

Only hours after Nosenka's mes-
age was received, a top-ievel CIA
¢ ofcer was on a plane 1o Gene-
A member of the Soviet Russia
Division, the area of the CIA respon-
»ale for esplonage activities con-
cerning the Sovier Union, he was
znosen for the assignment because
7= nad already met Nosenxo, having
2nened the operational Aleon himin
1962,

This fle revealed that Nosenko
was born on October 30, 1927, in
Nizelavev, Russia. In the 1950s, his
father was an alternate member of
e atl-nowerfu! Central Committee
the Communist Party, Nosenko
‘self, according to his own state-
ments, nad served in Soviet inte!l
mence since the age of 22, Arst i
Nuval lntelligence, then, after 1953,
o the State Sceurity Agency, the
ich s Xnown now by the
rinals KGR,

“On lanuary 23, 1n a2 quiet apart-
mentinasuburd of Geneva, the CIA
cd. It was late after-

aoon when the doorbell inaily rang,

S
[«

A moment later the case officer rec-
ognized Nosenko sauntering into
the room. Me was a powerlully built
man, about six fect tall, with a mas-
sive jaw and brooding eyes sct deep
in their sockets.

Alter exchanging some pleasant-
ries and small talk, the two men got
down to a topic of importance,
“Have you found Andrey yet?" No-
senko asked.

The case officer shook his head. In
their last mecting, 19 months before,
Nosenko had to!ld him about an
extraorcinarily important American
agent whom the Soviets had recruit-
ed. Yet from the clues that Nosenko
had then provided, the CIA had not
been able to identify this person.

Nosenko scemed disturbed that
the agent had not been found, and he
now to!d the case officer that in the

19505 Andrey had worked in the

motor pool at the US, embassy in
Moscow—a clue which made the
man'’s identification inevitable,
Nosenko then proceeded to ex-
plain why he had sent the coded
telegram. Not only was he willing to
turn over important information to
the CIA; he also wanted to defect,
The case officer was astonished.
At their 1962 meeting, Nosenko had
stated that, because he had a wife
and children in Moscow, he could
never {eave Russia, What had hap-
pened to cause this complete turn-
about? Ratcher than press Nosenko
about his change of mind, the case
officer temporized by asking, “What
information have you brought?”
Nosenko discussed one or two
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Soviet intelligence operations that
had come to his attention and then
dropped a completely unexpected
bombshell, He had, he said, person-
ally superintended the XGB fle on
Lee Harvey Oswald when he had
defected to the Soviet Unionin 1959
and could thercfore completely de-
scribe Oswald's relationship with So-
viet intelligence,

An Extraordinary Development

- AT THIS TIME, just two months
had passed since the assassination
of President John F. Kennedy by
Oswald and the subsequent murder
of Oswald by Jack Ruby. The file
that the CIA maintained on Oswald
prior to the assassination revealed
only that he was a 24-year-old native
of New Orleans, who, after serving”
in the US, Marines, had received an
carly discharge and then defected to
the Soviet Union, residing in the city
of Minsk for about 2% years, After
marrying a Soviet citizen named Ma-
rina Prusakova, he had brought her
back to the United States in June
1962, The last entry in his CIA file
before his arrest following the assas-
sination noted that the CIA station in
Mexico had intercepted a telephone
call made by Oswald from the Cu-
pan embassy in Mexico City to the
adjacent Soviet embassy,

Oswald’s death had left a wide-
open void in the case, Such key
questions as why Oswald had defect-
ed in the first place, what (if any)
relationship existed between Oswald
and Sovict intelligence, and whether
any legend, or cover story, was pre-

pared by the KGB for Oswald's
return to America were simply unan-
swerable.  Consequently,  rumors

about the killings commanded ever-
increasing columns of newsprint and
commentary on radio-and televi-
sion—a bewildering drumbeat of al-
legations about left- and right-wing

in Russia,
Jrom a photo taken for Moscow newspapers
factions, the underworld, the FBI,
the CIA and the KGB,

IN A MATTER-OF-FACT TONE, Nosen-
ko explained that the KGB had
not heard of Oswald until he ap-
peared in Moscow and told his In-
tourist guide that he intended to
renounce his American citizenship
and seck Soviet citizenship, Only
then, Nosenko cluimed, did the
KGB decide "to look into Oswald's
case to see which part of the

5
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« XGB might havs use for him.”
T And waat ¢id th¢ KGB fnally
Cecide adout Oswald?

"It was decided that Oswald was
of no interest whatsoever, so the
XGZrecommended that he g0 home
o the United States.”

Vay then was e allowed to stay
for 272 years?

Nosenko explained that Oswald,
en iearning of his reiection, “made
the dramaric gestere of cutting his
wrists, Worried about the possidility
that Cswald would do this again if
refusec asylum, the Soviets decided

ive him a temporary-resicence

e

The interrogator persisted: But
v was Oswald s2at from Moscow

replisd, “"Merely by
KG5 had not wanted
Cswald to stay in Moscow, and
Minsk was chosen arbitrarily,”
\Way had Oswalc seen allowed to
marry a Sovier citizen at a time when

he was a.rcacy piznning his redefece

ion ro Americ
ko shrugzed and answered,
“She 2lready had znti-Soviet charac-

5. She was ot too smart any-
not an ccucated person,
;z.p..‘nm”po.ﬁown:&om

n

<o statec with a great deal
of assurunce that neither Oswald nor
Marina hud ever 2een recruited or
even approached by the KGB as
nossih'c agents, In fact, he added,
Soviet inte igence did not bozther to
cedrief Oswald when he came to
Qussia Decause ne was  Ceemed
/

4
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"unstable and of little importance.”

The case officer immediately re-
layed Nosenko's story to ClA head-
quarters in Langley, Va. It was an

extraordinary development, The

President’s Commission on the As-
sassination of President Kennedy,
headed by Chief Justice Earl Warren
(and popularly known as the Warren
Commission), was about to begin its
hearings. :

!Nosenko's account was true, the

IA realized, it-could deliver a wit-
ness who could answer the vexing
questions about Oswald's missing
years in Russia. So the Soviet wE.mE
Division immediately began sorting
through Nosenko's story.

There were some troublesome
omissions.. To begin with, Nosenko
had not provided any description of
the investigation that the KGB
would have routinely undertaken
to check out various details in Os-
wald's story in 1959, when he first
applied for Soviet residence. In other
such cases, the CIA knew, the KGB
conducted extensive searches to es-
tablish the subject’s bona fides, or
credi

Nosenko had claimed, moreover,
that the First Chief Directorate of
the"KGB, responsible for all foreign
operations and espionage, did not
even have Oswald’'s name on fle
unti! Oswald telephoned the Soviet
embassy in Mexico City in October
1963, Yet the CIA knew [rom FBI
surveillance that on two separate
occasions Oswald had contacted the
Soviet embassy in Washington be-
fore his trip to Mexico. According to

a2
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the accounts of other defectors from
Sovict intelligence services, the First
Chicef Directorate would have been
routinely informed of these contacts
(as they were in Mexico). Why had
Nosenko failed to mention them?

Finally, Nosenko's claim that Os-
wald was never even debricfed ran
directly counter.to the CIA's expecta-
tion—based on earlier cases—of how
a defector would be handled by the
KGB.

Inside the CIA

THE REPorTs on Nosenko's de-
briefing were read with great inter-
est by James Jesus Angleton, chief of
counterintelligence in the CIA.
Ghostly thin, with prematurely silver
hair and a finely sculptured face,
Angleton had edited the poctry mag-
azine Furroso before joining the in-
telligence service, and had worked
closely with such poets as Ezra
Pound, T. S. Eliot and e. e. cum-
mings. His avocation was propagat-
ing his own hybrid orchids from
seed, 2 process requiring seven years
of patient waiting before results
could be seen.

It was Angleton’s responsibility to
guard against any attempts by for-
cignintelligence services to affect the
plans of the American government
through the use of “disinforma-
tion"—a message or set of messages
designed to mislead or manipulate a
government, As far as Angleton and
his staff were concerned, Nosenko's
statements had to be viewed in the
context of other Soviet intelligence
operations. At the time of Nosen-

ko's first appearance in Geneva
19 months before, the information
he provided had been evaluated
against other evidence, including
some of the most secret and sensi-
tive data the CIA possessed. The
analysis, which concerned cases that
had nothing to do with O

Yyt aus
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James fesus Angleton

had raised some unsettling doubts,

One case involved the possible
high-leve!l penetration of US. intel-
ligence by ‘the KGB. Angleton's
primary concern, as he read the
transcripts, was whether the new
information Nosenko had offered
about the agent Andrey was correct,
or whether it was an attempe to
deflect the CIA's investigation of
this case, , .

But in the weeks and months
ahcad, Angleton would also become
concerned about Nosenko's account

&
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of Qr_...,..“ s life in the mo<m2 Union,

resented 083 ems. He
riicutarly troud! n_
4 3v:j ¢ had neve

v the Sovict intelil-

acen dedeie! n
~Tonce apnaral m.

NOSENKO'S OFFER TO DEFECT also
rrohy ar¢ M. Helms who, as
Deouty U“.‘anSa of Plans, managed
Thecentire covert sice of the CIA

Al e nuu.ﬁ man, with a quiet

voire anc piercing eves, Helms had
worzed inntelligence for more than
25 years.

ns he reviewed the start _msm de-
nooen:. in OS?.P Helms 3.
Gzed thati present ¢c a potentiaily
/833 5 ac-
in Russia proved
v could soive a serious
for te Warren Commis-
vion and the 1S, government, On
h2 other hand, if Nosenxo turned
surto be a Soviet agent sent over 1o

LINE]

Commission, the sxy could fail in on
Sovist-American relations. At the
‘easy, {t would suggest that the
Soviels were 2oing to great tengths
o contrive a legend about Oswald's
.,nm“cnann n H_.F. Soviet Unton.
Yot a XGE intelligence officer
wh on a: 31,. w.;.o:.mnamn of amissing
cain the Oswald case m“:,,u_&. could
ot be o.;o?.f Flelms decided that,
rthe time Deing, Nosenxo should
Unnfr.:(nh. toserveasa QInﬂnaO\ _J
ce—that iy, to remain in his ores-
rion in the XGB but to work
Q.. \. At a later dare, if his
ormation proved out, he would

be allowed to enter the United
States. i

In Geneva, however, Nosenko re-
jected such a course, He claimed to
have just received a recall telegram
from his superiors at the KGB center
requiring him to be on a plane to
Mascow on February 4. In his opin-
ion, such a telegram might mean that
he was suspected of dealing with the
Americans. If he returned, therefore,
he risked being p:.nm:..m. tortured,
even exccuted, He had no choice, rn
toid his CIA interrogators; he must
escape on or before February 4.

Therecali telegram left Helms no
alternative. The CIA could not af-
ford to lose a potentially valuable
witness to Oswald's activities in the
Soviet Union. He took the matter to
lohn McCone, director of the CIA.
McCone immediately - authorized
Helms to bring Nosenko out of
Switzerland.

Skeleton in the FBI's Closet

Nexr, He!ms called a mecting of
the Inter-Agency Defector Commit-
tee, which included representatives
from the State Department, Defense

Intelligence Agency, FBI, Office of

Naval Intelligence, G-2, National
Security Agency and the CIA, These
agencies constituted what was loose-
ly called the intelligence communi-
ty, and they had to be apprised of
defectors.

The moment that J. Edgar Hoo-

ver, the FBI director, heard that a
Soviet defector had knowledge of
the Oswald case, he told his subordi-
nates in the FBI that they must

1978 LEGEND: THE SECRET WORLD OF LEI HARVEY OSWALD

“dominate the situation.” The FBI,
not the CIA, should control all parts
of the debricfing pertinent to Os-
wald and to the Kennedy assassina-
tion. No questions about Oswald
were to be put to Nosenko without
prior FBI approval. Any report to*
the Warren Commission on Nosen-
x0's revelations should be made by
the FBL.

* Evenatthisstage Hoover saw that
if Nosenko provided information
suggesting any sinister relation be-
tween Oswald and the Soviets, he
could expose avery destructive skele-
toninthe FBI'scloset: what Hoover's
private investigation, ten days after
the assassination, had characterized
as the “gross incompetence” of the
FBI's handling of Oswald on :;
return from Russia,

Immediately after the uamam:u.
tion, Hoover had wanted to know
why Oswald was not on any of the
FBI's security indices, which includ-
ed more than 20,000 names of poten-
ally disloyal individuals in the
United States. It was known that
Oswald had defected to the Sovict
Union, offered military secrets, at-
RBE& to renounce his n_:NnE?w
and, after his return, consistently
told demonstrable lies to the FEI
agents who had interviewed him,

Hoover had ordered assistant di-
rector J. H. Gale to make a full
report of “investigative deficiencies
in the Oswald cuse,” On Decem-
ber 1o, 1963, Gale reported that
“Oswald should have been on the
Security Index; his wife should have
been interviewed belore the assassi-

.

l-l\\u\
4 ‘
P ...MWN vv, .:f z* _

ICEL
-

nation, and the investigation intensi-
fied—not held in abeyance—after
Oswald contacted the Sovictembassy
in Mexico.”

The last point was especially tell-
ing. When Oswald visited the Cuban
embassy in Mexico in October 1963,
less than two months before the
assassination, the CIA monitored a
telephone call in which he made an
appointment to see Valery Viadimir-
ovich Kostikov, a “‘consular officer.”
This was reported to the FBL

The FBI knew through a double
agent that Kostikov wasn't merely a
consular officer of the embassy; he
was a high-level member of the 13th
Department of the KGB, heavily
involved in controlling saboteurs in
Mexico and the United States,

Hoaover responded to this report
by secretly censuring five field
agents, onc held supervisor, three
special agents, four headquarters su-
pervisors, two headquarters section
chiefs, one inspector and William
Sullivan, assistant director of the
FBIL. When some of the censured FBI
executives protested that Oswald
had not met the criteria for the
Security Index, Hoover wrote back
a note stating: "Cerrainly no one
in full possession of all his faculties
can claim that Oswald didn't fall
within chis criteria.” At one point he
wrote that these delinquencics in the
investigation of Oswald “have re-
sulted in forever destroying the
Burceau as the top-level investigative

organization,”

If the FBI was to survive, ques-
tions concerning Oswald's connec-
3
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it 1omaly unrelated to the assas-
sinazion, could not be raised. As long
suhic could be convineed that
vas 2 lone Crackport, unins
y any espionage or subver-
sive activity, the FBI wouldn't be
Aeld accountable for not xeeping
: Jer surveillance. After ali,

e

Tnlowas not responsibie for
cracknots.
1, however, the newly appointed

Warren Commission suggested that

sven
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Oswald had any involvement with
Sovier or Cudan intelligence, no

m.shandling of the investiga-
zion of Oswald orior to the assassi-
' Filincompetence would

Cro.

se hlamed for Kennedy's death.
s, avoan odd twist of fate, the

terestlay in concealing rather

Tnvestiparive Division of the F3l to
s conclusions that Oswald
one assassin t0 nited Press
nrern before the Warren
Commiysion ever had 2 chance to
meet, Foover 2lso tooX the precau-
: o transferring 2l the agents

s ¢ase to other posts where they
wouldn't De as readuy available
stou'd embdarrassing questions be
askeC. '

Against this background, Hoover
read renorts of the CIA debricfing of
Nosenxo in Geneva with mounting
99

interest: Nosenko's account support-
ed the FBI's conclusion that Oswald
was not involved in any sort of
espionage, and indicated that the
KGB believed he was “not normal,”
which ftted in well with Hoover's
hypothesis. In fact, Nosenko's story
exonerated not only the KGB, but
also the FBL The only remaining
. t

question was: Could Nosenko's sto-
ry be accepted at face value?

Forty-Four Questions

To rinp out, the FBl used a Soviet
intelligence agent working under
diplomatic cover in New York at the
United Nations, who was code-
named “Fedora.” Fedora had con-
racted FBI officials in March 1962,
and ofered to supply the Bureau
with information about Soviet espio-
nage operations, secrctdataon Soviet
missi'e capacityand nuclear-develop-
ment plans, Not enough information
ahout him was turned over to the
CIA to enable it to evaluate his bona
fides, but Hoover was so taken with
his new source that he sent reports
based on Fedora's information di-
rectly to the White House, In one
report, which identified Fedora as"a
source of unknown reliability,” Hoo-
ver pensonally struck out the “un”
from “unknown.”

Soviet reaction to the announce-
ment that Nosenko wasin the United
States had been far more vehement
than the C!A had expected. Now
Fedora corroborated this, He told
the FB! that when Nosenko defected,
the KGB center in Moscow was so
concerned with the ramifications

WAL IV UILCICU & LTrnnduvtl vt daul
operations in New York.

Fedora was also able to confirm
two important parts of Nosenko's
story. Nosenko was indeed a lieuten-
ant colonel in the KGB, he said, with
access to extragrdinarily valuable in-
formation, and had indeed received
a telegram from Moscow ordering
him back on February 4. This infor-
mation was passed along to the CIA.

On February 26, three FBI agents
questioned Nosenko (who was un-
der CIA protection in Virginia)
about the Kennedy assassination and
Oswald, Nosenko repeated his story
with virtually no elaboration or
change. Oswald had been allowed
to stay in the Soviet Union against
the wishes of the KGB, which had
had no contacts with Oswald or
interest in him whatsoever. The
agents concluded in their report
that Nosenko had no further infor-
mation to provide and, on March t,
Hoover forwarded this assessment
to the Warren Commission.

The FBI report on Nosenko,
however, did not satisfy Angleton or
the CIA’s Soviet Russia Division, and
by March 3 the division had formu-
lated 44 of its own questions for
Nosenko on the Oswald case. Each
was designed to force Nosenko to
broaden his basic statement about
the KGB's relation with Oswald. For
example:

“When and how did Oswald first
come to KGB attention?” .

“"How were Oswald's bona fides
established?”

“Did the KGB ever think that

Wwdiu ::m:r we dit Lmﬁ_: VLNt
can intelligence?”

“When and by whom was it Je-
cided that the KGB had no interest
in Oswald?"

“Did Oswald ever offer to give
information on the US. Marine

" Corps or other matters to the Sovi-
ets? If the KGB did not try to get
such information, why not?”

Almost a quarter of the questions
dealt with Oswald’s wife, Marina,
about whom Nosenko had said very
little, For example: “How did it
happen that there were so few diffi-
culties in the way of Marina's mar-
riage to a foreigner and departure
from the country with him? Have
not similar situations in the past
usually resulted in prolonged and
often unsuccessful negotiations with
the Soviet government?”

The 44 questions were hand-car-
ried to the FBI for the approval
Hoover required. To the dismay of
the CIA, Hoover refused the request.
The FBI liaison man stated fatly that
the 44 questions “would not be
asked.” The CIA protested, and the
FB! liaison reiterated that Hoover
was adamant. The most he would
suggest was that “eventually™ the
FBI might cover these are

At this very time the Warren
Commiission's staff was becoming
increasingly concerned with prob-
lems and contradictions in the testi-
mony of Marina Oswald, She had
insisted that she did not know the
name of hier own father and pro-
vided only minimal information
about her relatives, The uncle with
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of Internal Afairs (MVD). which
had responsibility for civil law en-
forcement in Russia. Yet Marina
deciared that he had not intervened
on her or Oswald's behaif with
Scviet authorities to facilitate either
~zr marriage or her exit visa from
Aussia,

More seriously, it.was now clear
thatshe hac lied to the FBI Curing its
interrogation of her in a ten-week
period following the assassination.
She now acmitted destroving, on the
day after the assassination, 2 photo-
graph of Oswaid with his weapon.
Sae had withheld evidence indicat-
‘ng that Oswald had aitempted to
assassinate Maj. Gen. Ecwin Walker
seven months before the Kennedy
<ilding. She had falsely denied that
sne xnew adout Oswald's trip to
Mexico in 1963,

Neorman Redlich, the staff lawyer
responsidie for the preparation of
the questioning of Oswald's widow
‘a7 the Commission, summed upina
memorandum: “Marina Oswald has
ded to the Secret Service, the FBI
anc this Commission repeatedly on
masters which are of vitai concern to
the people of this country and the
world."”

Thus, by March, it was becoming
cicar to the Commissien that No-
senxo was the oniy avauaile witness
wiao coud give any infermation of
viiee on the KGB'y invalvement, or
non-involvement, with the Presi-
cent's assassin. At this point, howev-
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Coincidences
Ever since Nosenko's first ap-

proach to the ClA in June 1962, and .

the acceptance of his offer to actas a
spy in Moscow, James Angleton and
his staff had pondered the signifi-
cance of the offer. The material
Nosenko provided had been meticu-
lously compared with the declara-
tions of another KGB defector who
had arrived in the United States in
December 1961. This man was Ana-
toii M. Golitsin, a major in the First
Chief Directorate of the KGB,
The information Golitsin pro-
vided in his debriefing had caused a
sensation. He warned that the Soviet
Union had already planted an agent
within the highest echelons of US.
intelligence as part of a major disin-
formation campaign against the

United States. This penctration

agent would be assisted by “outside”
men—other Soviet-controlled agents
masking themselves as defectors or
double ageats—who would supply
pieces of disinformation to bolster
an “inside” man's credibility. The
“inside” agent, in turn, would be
in a position to help confirm the
authenticity of the “outside”
agents,

During his debricfing sessions
with Angicten, Golitsin had called
particuiar attiention to a trip made by
V. M. Kovstirk to the United States
in 1957, under diplomatic cover,

(Conzinued on page 223)
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Golitsin identified Kovshuk as an
executive in the KGB, and stressed
that only an extremely important
‘mission would account for his lcav-
ing his post in Moscow to come to
.the United States. He suggested that
Kovshuk’s mission might have in-
volved contacting, or activating, a
high-level penetration agent work-
ing within the CIA who had been
recruited by the Soviets years before
in Moscow.

Thespecterof a“mole,” or enemy
agent, burrowing his way into the
heart of an American inteiligence
service caused such consternation in
.the CIA and FBI that a personal
interview was arranged for Golitsin
to orief Attorney General Robert F
Kennedy.

Golitsin had further cautioned
thatthe KGB, realizing that he knew
about Kovshuk's mission, would al-
most certainly attempt to discredit,
or deflect the CIA from, the infor-
mation he was providing. He warned
Angleton that a Soviet disinforma-
tion ugent, probubly posing as a
defector, would soon make contact
with the CIA for this purpose,

Then, in June 1962, six months
after Golitsin's defection, Nosenko
had frst approached the CIA in

(Continued from page 92)

Genceva. Angleton found that No-
senko’s information coincided very
curiously with Golitsin's. Nosenko,
for example, claimed to have been
Kovshuk's deputy in the KGB, and
therefore he was in a unique position
to know about Kovshuk's trip to sce
an important agent in the United
States.

But whercas Golitsin suggested
that Kovshuk had gone to sce a
Soviet agent working in the CiA,
Nosenko said that the agent—who
had been given the code-name An-
drey=had been recruited irom
Amcrican military personnel at-
tached to the embassy in Moscow.

Now, almost two years later, No-
senko had added a vital ciue that
would undoubtedly lcad to the dis-
covery of Andrey. What concerned
Angleton was the possibility that
Andrey might be a red herring
meant to deflect attention away from
KGB penctration of the ClA.

Next, Angleton turned to what
was known as the “Suscha® e,
involving another Rusian agent.
The clue Golisin had  provided
pointed to a CIA contract ciny
who was working in West Germany
and had been recruited by the Sovi-
cts. Nosenkoralso mentioned Sascha,
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cer, For sore time this bit of infor-
mation threw the CIA of7 the trail of
tre true soy,

'n two cases, Nosenko's informa-
sion led to the identifcation-and
conture of enemy agents. The first
concernec 2 XCU spy in the British
iralty. Golitsin had toid about

~he CTAL An investigation pointed to
the traltor as one of four people,
Nesenke provided the information
Tyar enadled the British to appre-
Aend the spy—ohn Vassall,

The second case involved a major
WGh oneration in France by means
of which US, military secrets were
Seing tazen from a courier szation at
Orly airport outside Paris, LS. mili-
mry inteligence had, in 1963, re-
ceived information which alieged
thar an Army sergeant, Robert Lec
"ohnson, was invoived in Soviet in-
te!linence. 2ut, because of a bureau-
cratic error, the case had not been
oursued,
 The sergeant, however, had lost
“iis access to military secrets at the
courier station, and Soviet intelli-
wence had every reason to believe

r he was <nown to LS. intcli-
cence, Now

n 1964, Nosenko suid
heard in Moscow of

ar he

crets coming from a source near

rther tip led to the
arrest of Serveant-johnson,

As Angleton saw it, Nosenko was
: ‘ormation thar was “dat-

Pardy,

already compromised, Angleton
tried 0 assess whether Nosenko was
providing such information by de-
sign, or whether he was disclosing
original information that just hap-
pened to coincide with what Golitsin
and other sources had revealed,
Angleton also considered it odd
that two men from entirely different
branches of the KGB would know so
many of the same Soviet operations,
Such an overlay raised the possibility
that Nosenko's revelations in 1962
might have been designed by the
Soviets to deflect attention from the
leads Golitsin had provided.
Angleton was not inclined to be-
lieve 1n coincidences. Yet, as he re-
ceived the new CIA reports, he saw
that to believe Nosenko's story about
Oswald one would have to accept a
series of even more remarkable coin-
cidences: the coincidence that No-
senko, the first agent the CIA ever
had in the Second Chicf Dircctorate,
turned out to be the supervisor of the

Oswald file; the coincidence that-

Nosenko had been chosen to con-
duct the post-assassination investiga-
tion into the KGUB's reiations with
Oswald—which meant that he was
picked to investigate his own han-
dling of a case,

Indeed, Nosenko claimed to be in
a position to know of every contact
the KGB had—and did not have—
with Oswald over a four-year period,
and from this vantage point he could
dehinitively exonerate the KGB from
having any relationship with Os-
wad, Such coincidences Angleton

1
'
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value.

The Thirteenth Department

TuroucH thick, horn-rimmed
glasses, Angleton studied the tran-
script of Nosenko's statements about
Oswald and the Soviet Union. No-
senko declared that Oswald had
never been debriefed by Soviet inte!-
ligence. To Newton S, Miler, chicf of
operations of Angleton's counter-
intelligence staff, this assertion was
“particularly hard to swallow.” Mil-
er pointed out that, in 1959, the KGB
was reorganizing its espionage appa-
ratus in an effort to overcome the
technological advantage the United
States had over the US.S.R. Radar
was a target, and Oswald had identi-
fied himself as a radar operator,
“Not to debrief him . ., defies logic
and known KGB history,” Miler.
commented,

Moreover, Golitsin had explained
in detail that in the case of a military
defector or even one with military
experience, the Thirteenth Depart-
ment of the First Chief Directorate
would have the primary responsibil-
ity for the debricfing, The Thir-
teenth Department was assigned the
function of sabotage and assassina-
tion abroad, and therefore had a
special interest in debriefing military
defectors who might be capable of
participating in such operations.

Oswald, who had served for near-
ly three years in the US. Marines
with an Air Control Squadron in
Japan, the Philippines, Taiwan and
California~and who had repeatedly

JRHLLM L ATAVILU Y iat G W) WHITITE
to praovide the Soviets with Ameri-
can scerets—certainly would qualify
as a military delector. In addition,
the KGB had Oswald in the palm of
its hand in Moscow. It was known
that he had orally renounced his
citizenship before the American
Consul, severed his relations with his
family in America and left himself
‘penniless and completely at the mer-
¢y of the Soviets,

Why, Angleton wondered,
wouldn't he have been debricfed
for all he was worth?

Under the procedures Golitsin de-
scribed, the Thirteenth Department
would have had a hand in the de-
briefings, and Nosenko, if he was
who he claimed to be, would have
known of them. Why would No-
senko obscure such a procedure? Of
course, in the light of the Kennedy
assassination, Angleton had little
doubt that if Oswald had any contact
with the Thirteenth Department—
even if it was only a brief interview—
the KGB would go to great lengths
to conceal it.

Now, with Nosenko in the United
States, Angleton carefully consid-
ered the situation. Aside from breed-
ing orchids, he was a superbly
patient trout fisherman. He played
defectors much tike trout, He called’
the process clicitation: all defectors,
whether fake or real, should be
played for whatever information
they possessed. In the contest be-
tween intelligence agencices, discov-
ering the disinformation the enemy
wus attempting to plant was in many
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Case of the Take Co'one!
« In Magcy, serious Haws began to
m..,oE tp in Nosenxo's story, First,
Zncer _::Ha ve int nion..._o: No-
; ,.Fm that he had lled
s rank. e was not a iieuten-
T colone., Or even 2 malor ?; he
felaimedin e 9%2). Hewasonlya
L Sle exnlained that he had
“labout s rank to make himself

more accentadle as a defecior,
The interrogators xnew that it
was not uncommon for ceflectors to
exaggera their imoortance. SBur

: _:oFr_ he have also ted in 190

when he had said Sﬁno:nu_{ that
Nosenko

J
[

A '
voulC never defec

. not exn.ain,

here was a further irregularity.

T

When /oz..u.mo arrived in the Unit-

d among !
ocumentw

e States, et
Noviettrave!

papers a
= autho-
in Novem-
ined

,C..J: n oa JB_OJEEG
nt ..o‘ a truitor named O;n:..
his man, he said, had been
o, secretly tried and exceured,
nown tot

caed Cherepanov had
rjiu,..ﬁncmf.nﬁ a package of docu-
ments to e ULS, SC.;,: in {9.
cuw in Oﬂou.. 1903, RN
Cnever ,c,n. c s.y deen in contact
vt the CIAL The pavers had been
wd u< .rn embassy stall,
ause 0f some bureauvcratic
EV_? lon that a trap was

.u,.,n name was we

1

Within the CIA, there was con-
siderable doubt that the Clierepanoy
papers were authentic. By holding
this trave! document, Nosenko was
in effect oroving that they were—
else why hunt the man down and
execute him? But, oddly enough,
Nosenko's rank was listed on the
521 document as lieutenant colo-

(<:<_ when in truth he was only
a Soﬁr

_.uoa,.n clerk made a2 mistake,”
Nosenko answered,

To the experts at the Soviet Russia
Division, such a mistake was difficult
to accept. The possibility that the
document was fabricated in order to
nrovide evidence of Nosenko's im-
portance had to be considered. And
it the document was spurious, then
the reason he gave for possessing it—
the hunt for Cherepanov—also had
to be questioned.

The second major crack in Nosen-

ko's story appeared when a team of

code breakers from tne National
Sceurity Agency scrutinized the ca-
bie traffic between Geneva and Mos-
cow during the period in which
Nosenko claimed to have received a
recal! teiegram from Moscow, They
discovered that no telegram had
Deen sent to the Soviet delegation in
Geneva on the day Nosenko claimed
irarrived. Confronted with this fact,
Nosenko Anally admitted that he
had made up the story about the
ﬁn&n:_% fearing that the CIA
would :;& he continue as a spy.
In ftself, such dissembling did not

g3

e

hance his standing (with the false
rank) and the urgency of his case
(with the false telegram). In this
instance, ro£n<o: these admittedly
untrue clements in Nosenko's story
had been “verified” by Fedora, the
Soviet intelligence agent in New
York who was working as a double
agent for the FBI,

The CIA began examining more
closely Fedora's claim that the No-
senko defection carried such impor-
tance for the KGB that all operations
had been suspended, even in New
York. Curiously enough, a KGB op-
eration known to Nosenko (and the
CIA) was continuing in February
and March in Switzerland, It scemed
inconceivable to the CIA case off-
cer that all Soviet' espionage in
New York, about which Nosenko
had virtually no knowledge, would
be suspended, while a case in
Switzerland, where he had served,
continued.

Itappeared that Fedora, Hoover's
highly prized source, might be try-
ing to bolster Nosenko's credentials,
This heightened suspicions among
the counterintelli igence staff about
Fedora’s own mission, Why would
Fedora “verify” false facts about
Nosenko unless he was being used

as a “controlled channel” by the”

KGR to pass disinformation to the
Fui?

Both Angleton and the CIA's So-
viet Russia Division began indepen-
dently to explore the possibility that
the man called Nosenko was actually

“Hostile Intecrogation™

Nosenko was given a lie-detector
test—and failed, Further questioning
revealed great gaps in his knowledge
of KGB operations. The interroga-
tors were driven toward considering
the batlling possibility that Nosenko
was merely an empty receptacle into
which KGB bricfing officers had
poured information—and disinfor-
mation—that they wanted him to
carry to the West,

And if Nosenko was ot sincere, it
suggested that the Soviet govern-
ment was building alegend meant to
deceive the Warren Commission
about Oswald. But in what way?

Neither Angleton nor the Soviet
Russia Division believed that Oswald
was acting under the control of Sovi-
et intelligence when he assassinated
President Kennedy. It scemed far
more likely to both that the relation-
ship Nosenko was attempting to pro-
tect might be a prior connection
Oswald had had with the KGB,

Under this hypothesis, Nosenko
would have been sent to reinforce
the legend about Oswald's “instabil-
ity"—a story first constructed about
Oswald when he had been in the
Soviet Union for other purposes—
and to deny categorically that
Oswald had been recruited before,
during or after his defection to the
Soviet Union in 1959. Nosenko
would also deny any KGB connec-
tion with Marina, Nosenko would
have been chdsen to deliver the mes-
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ihed iy credentinls with the

190a,

e CIA decided thar, given the

‘

riofr circumstances, there was a

thar  Nosenko
qrea’t and even unrave! Os.
w5 tansied web defore the War.
ren Comrission nur out its Apal
senoer, chard Helms called Nicho-
s Namennach, tie Deouty Attorney
Tlenerg!, to Ciscuss the incarceration
o7 Nesenzo. Sor hoth the CIA and
e Department of justice, it was a
rorally unorececCented situation,
Given more time or other circum-
stances, Nesenxo cou!d have been
cuestioned in a different atmo-
the Warren Commission
oressec oy President
Joanson to pudliish irs verdict in
“ewer than 120 Cays. Attorney Gen-
era; Robert T Kennedy himse!f
aareed that Nosenxo should imme-

NTron
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Nesenxo was confined to a single
roomara C!A detention center, with
onlya bed, chairand wash basin, M

.._n
was given on'y military fatigues to
_

ar and treated as if he were a
ured spy rather than a voluntary
's forced to submit 1o
corelenting interrogation, and when
s answeens seemied false or misieads

challenged, or

Lenounced as 2
At one point his interrogators
ae might break, He had

wen unable to supply any deralls

‘. ..-..2:32.;:;(
itoring for the KGB. His interroga-
tors suggested Anally that perhaps he
aud not i fact handled that case. .

Nosenxo sat back silently as the
interrogator pointed out the contra-
dictions. Why not admit he hadn’t
handied the case? :

Nosenko answered, after long
thought, that if he admitted this, he
would have to admit that he was not
even the person he claimed to be,

The interrogators paused to see
whether Nosenko would make such
an admission,

After a tense hesitation, Nosenko
suddenly pulled himself together.
He insisted that despite the contra-
dictions his interrogators had point-
ed our, he had handled the case
in question. He admitted that he
“looked bad;” even to himself, but
had no explanation,

THERE WAs, however, one startling -
deveiopment at this time, It had to
do not with Oswald, but rather with
the security of US. intelligence,
From the clues that Nosenko had
provided, the FBI had no problem in
locating Andrey. However, instead
of being the high-level agent that
Nosenko had originally suggested,
Andrey turned out to be only 2
retired Army sergeant who had
worked in the motor pool at the
American embassy in Moscow in
1953-54. e did not even have access
to clussificd information,

The man readily admitted to the
FB! that he had met the Soviets
in Moscow, though he had no

intormation ot value to give them, In
1957, Kovshuk had indeed spoken
brictly with him, but it was clear he
was notin a position to be of any use,

To the CIA, the discovery of An-
drey only heightened the mystery.
According to Golitsin, Kovshuk had
made a special trip to Washington to
see an agent of unique importance.
By the reconstruction of dates, the
C!A determined that the Army scr-
‘geant had not been contacted until
many months after Kovshuk had

_arrived. Pressed on this contradic-

tion, Nosenko explained that Kov-
shuk had had trouble locating the
sergeant. Yet it turned out that his
name and phone number were in the
phone book.

It seemed impossible thata man as
important as Kovshuk would travel
to Washington only to see an ex-
soldier who had no classified clear-
ance, But if this scrgeant was not the
high-level penetration agent Golit-
sin had warned about, then who
was? Could this mean that the Soviet
Union had successfully penetrated
US. intelligence—as it had both the
British and West German intelli-
gence services since World War [1?
The possibility of a serious scandal
now threatened the CIA and the
FRI,

Unanswered Questions

OnN June 24, 1964, Helms requgest-
ed a private audience with Chicf
Justice Warren, They met in a con-
ference room in the Veterans Build.
ing. It was agreed that no notes were
to be taken, no witnesses were to be

present. The subject, Helms sug-
gested, had to remain a sceret of
state, The Chief Justice nodded his
agreement,

Until this moment, Warren and
the Commission had reccived only
the FBI's evaluation of Nosenko.

1 .
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Now Helms explained that there
were two schools of thought about
Nosenko within the intelligence
community. The first held that
he was a legitimate defector and
could be believed as far as Oswald
was concerned, The second held
that Nosenko was still a Soviet
agent, under instructions from the
RGB to misinform the Comumission
about Oswald's activities in the
Soviet Union. He explained that the
CIA could not say with certainty
which view was correct, and might
not resolve this question befure
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rhed, Fle asked abozt the renort
“eferved from Hoover, whieh ras
nane of these cuest:
2y amswersd that he could speak
2y for the TIAL
"he men ‘ooked at each other in
‘or 2 long moment. Then
-y tired anc frayed
ional duties imposed on
id that he
raze what Helms told him
acvisement. The interview
s enced.
er that same cay, at the Chief

et N executive session to discuss
vz vexing nrodlem rzised by No-
ko, (The minutes of this meeting
1o st clase'fAed as secrer.) It was
: thar Nosenxo wouidn't res-
' erviewed v any mem-
wes of the Commission, The FRI
cenort on him would remain, but as
~arrofrhe unnublished record of the
Commission fied away in the Na-
ol Archives.

aus, for the eritical “Russian”
nerrod in Cswald's life, the Commis.
. rely almost =atirely on a
© oeen found among
s and en offcial rec-
2 oy the Soviet govern-
iswas deciCed desnite the

Qo to prent
defector, the ree-
srovinennied wourid nlo obviowly
10 hesvsnected of deing fakes,)
Presicent lo'vson was cemande

Tothe renort de dssued in

dentin! election in November, and it
was already almost July, Final dralts
aad to be in within 30 days, Warren
ordered. Faced with an unyiclding
deadline, the Commission stafd was
in a quandary over what to do about
the Soviet section, [t seemed to be an
immense void for which there were
no witnesses. (Oswald did not meet
Marina until after he decided to
redefect to the United States in
1961.)

For example, in investigating the
origin of Oswald's defection to Rus-
sia, Willlam Coleman, Jr,, and W.
David Slawson, who were to write
this portion of the report, concluded
that Oswald probably began to lay
his pians while serving with the
Marines in the Far East. “Thus,”
they noted, “there is the possibility
that Oswaid came into contact with
communist agents at that time, Ja-
pan, especially because the Commu-
nist Party was open and active there,
would seem a likely point for such a
contact to have been made.” If sucha
contact had been made und Oswald
had indeed been induced by an intel-
ligence service to defeet, then his
movements prior to the assassination
wou!d be cast in an extremely differ-
. Yer, to determine this, it
would be necessary to reconstruct
the experiences of Oswald's Marine
unitin o ascertain what infor-
mation of intelligence value Oswald
had had access to.

More than 100 men had served in
Cswald’s unit, Any of them might

have held picces in the jigsaw mys-

LLly U UoYdIu ) YUUUCIE UCltLiiull,
With only days left to Anish writing
the report, however, the Conimis-
sion stafl knew that there would not
be time to track down and interview
these missing witnesses. In fact, the
Commission questioned only one
Marine who had been in Oswald’s
radar unit in Japan-—and his tour
overlapped with Oswald's by only a
few months.

. Did Oswald have access to classi-
fied information in the Marines? Did
he have contacts or arrangements
with Soviet intelligence services pri-
or to his defections Had he received
training during his years in the Sovi-
et Union? Was he subsequently giv-
en any mission by the Soviets to
perform upon his return to the Unit-
ed States? "How,” asked Coleman
and Slawson in a top-secret draft
report, “are we to assess whether or
not what we know of Oswald's ‘real
life’ is not just a 'legend' designed by
the KGB and lived out by Oswald
thereafter?”

Nosenko was still confined and
under interrogation on September
28, 1964, when the Warren Commis-
sion published its report, having
failed to answer any of these central
questions about Oswald's past.

“Race Car”

Atsugr, Jupan: 1957. “Race Car to
Coflee Mill, Race Cur to Coflce
ill," the radio crackled. "Request
winds aloft at go angels.”

The meninside the darkened con-
trol room listencd with bewilder-
ment; some laughed nervously, as if
232 ‘ .

LIIC TaUIU Ll WEIC J0INIC AN Ot
practical joxe, designed to break the
boredony of a four-hour watch, All
knew from their Marine Corps radur
training that no plane could Hy atan
altitude of “go angels”—go,000 fect,
The world record for altitude was
still 65,889 feet, and the radar height-
finding antenna rcad up to only
45,000 feet, Why, then, would any
plane want to know the wind veloc-
ity at go,000 fect?

“Coffee Mill" was the code name
for Marine Air Control Squadron
One, known as MACS-1, which
monitored air traffic for the Ist
Marine Aircraft Wing stationed at
Atsugi air base, about 35 miles
southwest of Tokyo. But what was
“Race Car™?

At daybreak a few days later, the
men in Squadron One received an-
other surprise. A long, thin, silver
plane, with a necedle nose, was
wheeled out of a hangar that was
guarded by American civilians with
submachine guns. It looked like no
plane any of the Marines in Coflec
Mill had ever scen before, Its wings,
which stretched out for 8o feet, were
more than twice the length of its
fusclage. The wing tips drooped to
the ground and had to be supported
by aluminum pods with smali wheels
under them. A pilot, clad in a heavy
rubber suit and mask, arrived in an
ambulance and climbed into the
cockpit, The ground crew then re-
moved five identifying numbers
from the tail of the strange plane, As
the engine warmed up, it emitted a
high, shrill whine, which rapidly
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increased as the plane began racing
cown the runway,

na few seconds, using no more
an soo feer of the mile-long run.
vay, 1ne mystery plane shot into the
tr The wheels uader the wings |
of and the nlane
¢'mbed at a 45-Ce-
arecantie. Withina
Toupie ©F minutes
e Marines watch-

o \
Ny o therr o racar-

scepes saw that the

onerators in Ceflee
carned more
the so-called
ity olape.”

Ver we
nearc that noise,
some of us would run out of the hue
o watch it taxe 0A," recalls Rohert

Chullicothe ) As the recuests
‘or winds ar 70,000, %0,000 and
10,000 feet usua:ly came soon afrer it
Cisappeared from

\

<eoLar,

And eventeally,

thar the ity pane
U=2 for short) was 1
Ly secret reconnaissance craft
WIEN Wi not to de discussed with
nnvone outside the radar unir,

What they were not told, howey-

LENTRY

er, was that the U-2 was used pri-
marily for Rying over the Soviet
Union ard China in order to photo-
graph miiitary and industrial targets.
Or that the U-2s, which used Atsugi
as one of their two main bases, were

The U-2—called “the black lady of espionage” by the
Soviets—as it looked on ¢ reconnarissance Slight

providing no less than go percent
of all hard information on Sovict
military, ballistic and nuclear-bomb
activities, For this reason it was
currently the highest-priority target
of Sovict intelligence, which was
attempting to gain information to
maxe it pessible for Soviet rockets to
shoot down one of the odd-looking
plances,

One Marine inside the bubble
seermed to go about his work with a
good Ceal of silent eMciency, He was
gaunt, with sparkling eyes and a
smile that was often taken for a
contemptuous smirk, Like the oth-
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ers, he heard the radio calls from
Race Car and, according to one offi-
cer, showed an extraordinary interest
inthe path of the plane. That Marine
was Lee Harvey Oswald,

Lonely Boy

OswaLD was 80N on October 18,
1939, at the Old French Hospita! in
New Orleans. His father, Robert E.
Lee Oswald, had died of a heart
attack two months before. His moth-
er, Marguerite Claverie Oswald, an
attractive brunette of French and
German extraction, managed the
best she could under diffcult cir-
cumstances. As a result, Lee's child-
hood was unsettled and difficult, For
economic reasons, he spent nearly
two years in an orphanage with two
.elder brothers. When he was five,
his mother remarried, but was di-
vorced little more than two years
later, The family moved frequently,
and by the time Lee was ten, and in
fifth grade, he had attended six
different schools.

In August 1952, with both her
older sons enlisted in the military,
Marguerite moved to New York
City with Lee. The next spring, Lee
was picked up at the Bronx Zoo for
truancy and. remanded to the New
York City Youth House for a six-
week observation period. The [sy-
chiatric report of Dr. Renatus
Hartogs deseribes the t 3-yeur-old
Oswauld as a “tense, withdrawn and
evastve boy, who distikes intens y
tatking about himself and his feel-
ings." Oswald also seemed intellj
gent. Dr. Hartogs wrote: “Lee is o

youngster with superior mental en-
dowments, functioning presenly in
the bright-normal range of mental
efficiency. His abstract thinking ca-
pacity and his vocabulary are well
developed. No retardation in school
subjects could be found despite
truancy,”

During histime in New York, Lee
apparently also became interested in
politics. He later claimed that his
involvement with Marxism had be-
gun with a pamphlet protesting the
execution of Julius and Ethel Rosen-
berg for wartime espionage,

Oswald returned to PS, 44 that
September and made considerable
progress. He was even elected presi-
dent of his eighth-grade class, How-
ever, in October 1953 he was again
reported to his probation officer for
being "unruly”; apparently, he had
refused to salute the American Aag,

Marguerite took Lee back to New
Orleans in early 1954, and in Octo-
ber 1955, when he turned 16, he
signed his mother's name to a note
informing his school that the family
was moving to San Dicgo and
dropped out of school. He then
forged a document which stated that
he was 17 and convinced Marguerite
to sign it so that he could enlist in the
Marines, The Marines, however, re-
jected hisapplication and told him to
return in ayeur,

For a few weeks in 1956 he
worked as a messenger at Phsterer
Dental Laboratory, where he met
Palmier E, McBride, a fellow messen-
ger, who shared Oswald's interest in
music, On his vi
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¢'s home, Lee quick!y turned
Ciseunsion 10 DOLITICS,
Mchride: "Lee Oswald
very serious about the virtues of
communism and discussed these vir-
ues 2z every onportunity, He would
oy that the Sowu:m,m were exploit-
:;, the warking class,and his central
mzmeseemec (0 be that the workers
Ceonecay rise up and throw off
or ﬁjn..)m.

VWhen NVcBride rook Oswald wit
110 the nome of William n.«_m:..:n
ol oresicent of the Amateur
Astronomy Asseciation, Oswald en-

alshost oy Mrelling himof the

serins of }n Workers' State and

ing that the United Srates was not
the ruth abouts mo‘. et Rus-
The vocabulary of ¢lass warfare
died abo ut sug-
sested that the periodicals as Hhoois
-« was then reading were not the
ndusC fare tavcht in New Orleans

coeo's,

n Qcrober 24, 1956, Lee enlisted

n e Marine Corps in Dallas. After
e g ten greeting weeks of boot
zamo, he was sent for hc_....:._. train-
nw o Camp Pendleton, Calif, One
S,.. Mariaes 'n Oswald's cight-
«an sewad, who also shared a tent

M 1

'
s

‘n "one mi 401.. cnn.n:
Ceaths, \,Lp blamed President Eisen-
2'so nersisted in depict

oyer,Y -

LA RPN

2af

ing himse!f as a champion of the
“cause of the workingman,”

He was next assigned to the Naval
Air Technical Training Center at
Jacksonville, Fla., to be trained as a
radar controller, a job the Marines
gave only to men of Emrﬁ. than-
average intelligence. After that he
went to Keesler Air Force Base in
Mississippi, where he took an air-
craft-control-and-warning operator
course. Although Oswald tended to
remain apart from the others in the
class, Danie! Patrick Powers, a foot-
bali piayer from the University of
Minnesota, feeling sorry for him,
\En?o.& to be friends with him.

But Oswald told him very little about
himse!f, other than that his father
was cead and his mother lived alone.
Powers remembered that "Ozzie”
used aimost all his weekend passes to

2o to New Orleans, about 100 miles.

from the base, and Powers assumed
he was visiting his mother. At this
time, however, Marguerite was in
Texas, and Oswald's relatives in
New Orleans remember only a sin-
gle cali from him. Presumably he
was secing someone else,

During a battery of examinations
in June, Oswald surprised his class-
mates with his proficiency, finishing
seventh in the class. Officially des-
ignated an  Aviation Electronics
Operator, he was ordered to join
MACS-!, then stationed in Atsugi,
Japan,

On the eastern part of the base,
.__uoE 400 yards ?03 the Marine
._:wd.: was 2 complex of some 20
buildings, idennfed on several signs
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as the "Joint Technical Advisory
Group.” It contained one of the
CIA's main operational bases in Asia,
For these reasons, Atsugi remained a
“closed” base, which meant that per-
sonne! on the base had to have cards
showing their security clearance.

Troubled Days

Like mosT of the other privates
and corporals in the 117-man
MACS-! unit, Oswald lived in a
wooden twosstory barracks near the
east gate of the base. His roommate
was Cpl. Thomas Bagshaw, a carcer
Marine, Bagshaw remembers Os-
wald when he arrived at Atsugi as
“very thin, almost frail, shy and qui-
et.”" He also recalls feeling sorry for
him when other Marines in the bar-
racks began “'picking on him.” The
cougher Marines, who generally pre-
ferred spending their liberties ca-
rousing in Japanese bars and finding
women, considered QOswald (who
spent his early liberties watching
television) an object of derision,
They called him Mrs, Oswald, threw
him in the shower fully dressed and
hassled him in other ways., Oswald
would not Aight back; he would just
turn away from a provoker and
ignore him,

Not all the Marines in the bar-
racks 3535& of this razzing of
Oswald. Zack Stout found Oswald
one of the few men in the unit with
whom he could hold an intelligent
conversation and who read serious
books.

Another Marine who befriended
Oswald at Atsugi was George Wil-




xins. When Oswald showed an inter-
est in photography, Wilkins, himself
a photography bulf, spent some time
teaching him how to use a 35-mm.
camera. Oswald then bought his
own camera and walked around the
sprawling base taking pictures of
various objects that apparently inter-
ested him—such as the radar height-
finding antennas.

Godfrey “Gator” Daniels remem-
bers: “He was simple folk, just like I
was, We were a2 bunch of kids—never
been away from home before—but
Oswald came right out and admitted
that he had never known a woman,
It was real unusuval that a fellow
would admit that. Like me, he was
naive about a lot of things, but he
never was ashamed to admit it,” He
also came to admire Oswald's innate

cme e e sviang e e ctrisess

intelligence. "He had asort of intelli-
gence where you could show him
how to do something once and he'd
xnow how to do it, even if it was
pretty complicated.”

Oswald now found at Atsugi 2
camaraderie with a group of men
that he had never experienced be-
fore. They encouraged him to drink
with them in the local bars around
the base, and laughed with him
when he would come back drunk,
waking up his barracks mates by
shouting, "Save your Confederate
money, boys; the South will rise
again!” And they cheered him on
when he finally had his first sexual
experience, with a Japanese bar girl,

There were times, however, when
Oswald wou.d disappear to Tokyo
on a two-day leave and refuse to
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Fscuss these trips with even his
closest friends. Years later, in Dallas,
1= confided 1o a close associate that
e had bzcome involved with a small

circie of 'apanese communists in
Taxyo while inthe Marines. None of
the Marines Oswald served with had
na of such a double Hfe~if,
nceed, it existed.

1 Stout knew of only one
‘e piece in the puzz'e of Os-
C's absences: he seermed to have
‘al’en in love with a Jananese girl,
VWhen Stour asxed where she
worked, Cswald toid him rhat she
was 4 hostess at the Queen Bee in

vt

104£Y0.

s in itself was extraordinary.
The Queen Bee, known for its more
than 100 strikingly beautifu! hostess-
es, was then one of the three most
expensive nightclubs in Tokyo, For
un evening at the Queen Bee, a date
coud cost anywhere from $60 to
freo. Yer Oswald, who was earning
‘ess than $85 a month take-home
: eguiarly went out with this
weman from the Queen Pee, even

Sringing her buck to the base several

Umes. "He was really crazy about
her,” observed Stour, who met the
wormnan with Oswald onseveral occa-
sions in hars near the base,

ut ancd other men remember
hese Dars were frequented by
ericers, and thar in them one could
ek ol birs of information
aheut where the unit was headed
tscemed to him that “you
ways Aind out wiere you
going from a bar girl before
vou cou'd on hase.” (Aceording to
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one source, Navy intelligence was
also interested in the possibility that
hostesses from the Queen Bee were
being used to gather intelligence,
and that Oswald was receiving mon-
cy from someone at the Queen Bee,)

Just about the time that Oswald
celebrated his 18th birthday, plans
were made for the entire unit to
ship out to the Philippines. On Octo-
ber 27, 1957, the moment for depar-
ture drew near. At gbout 8:30 p.m,,
Oswald grazed his upper left arm
with a .22-caliber bullet, which he
fired from a derringer he had some-
how obtained in Japan. Wilkins
rushed into the barracks at the sound
of the explosion and saw Oswald
quietly sitting on the lower bunk of
his double-decker, still holding the
pistol in his right hand. Robert
Augg, whose bed Oswald was sitting
on, came in later, just as a Navy
corpsman was tying a tourniquet on
Oswald's arm. Frem the other Ma-
rines in the barracks, Augg gathered
that Oswald had deliberately shot
himse'f “to get himself transferred”
before the unit departed from Japan,
The incident was duly reported, and
he now faced military discipline,
Nonetheless, Oswald was discharged
from medical treatment just in time
his unit before it left for the

The outfic spent three arduous
months there and on Corregidor,
during which period Oswald was on
continuous mess duty, Then the unit
returned to Atsugi, where Oswald
was brought up on charges for hav-
ing had an unregistered weapon—
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the derringer with which he had shot
himself. A court-martial found him
guilty as charged on April 11,and he
was sentenced to 20 days at hard
labor, forfeiture of %50 in pay and
reduction to the rank of private (he
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Oswald (center, in profile) with a group of fllo %\n._.\,i\...:a

had just passed his examination for
corporal). His confinement was sus-
pended for six months, with the
provision that it would be canceled if
he kept out of trouble, Even though
his officers supported his request to
be returned to radar duty, he was
inexplicably kept on mess duty,
Oswald now put in for a hardship
discharge, Apparently he hoped to
be discharged in Japan, where he
had made friends; but this request
also was turned Cown, Stout remem-

_ .«t\»q.
S

bers that Oswald became increasing-
ly bitter and began to argue that he
was being singled out for mistreat-
ment by the Marine Corps, There
followed a minor incident at the
Bluebird Café, a local hangout for

atme wen

el
s

the Marines in Coffee Mill, in which
Oswald spilled a drink on the man
who had reassigned him to mess
duty, and attempted to provoke a
fight, Oswald was again court-mar-
tialed and sentenced to 28 days in the
brig.

Life in the Marine brig was de-
signed to be punishing. Prisoncrs
were notallowed to say asingle word
to one another, Except for sieeping
and eating periods, they were made
to stand at rigid attention during

241
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svery moment they were not per-
eing menial duries. The guards
raReys were especially brutal,
en 2 orisoner had 10 use the
2 ety he had o toe up to a red line
i scream his recuest over anc over
wain, untl the tuenkey was satisAed

< oranted sermission. One fellow
srine, who was in the Drig af the
“me time as Cswald, descrided the
v oas @ horror="far worse than
in ¢ivilian prisons.”

D\ Macedo, 2 racdar opera-

ar in Cofee Mill, remembers meet-

v Qewald soon after he was re-

- sec ‘rom the brim, He found him
2 completely changed person from
. eand innocent oy’ who had
n Japan less than 2
cor carier, "Oswald was a non-
ke and virgin when he came
Cwerseasy later on, 2% the six- ‘o
-ven-o'clock “happy hours,” Os-
‘rinking "mixec crinks

and became more

1d him 1o be
bitter. "l've
10cratic society
MACS-!," Oswald said.
“hen Toger out U'm going to try

Smeting ¢se.

1"

“You Americans

Dswaln seemed to associate more
Thanoever s is Tananese
esswith Marings, b
v r0 Tokyo or o

zared on s DAsses,

v Sentembder 1958, Coffee Mill
was orCered 1o Taiwan, When not
....A:m:mcm.«..?.c./?l:cu.:...:Em

e

the Nationalist Chinese troops build
artillery emplacements. This, to Os-
wald, was further evidence of Amer-
ican- “imperialism.” He told an
American reporter 13 months later
about his indignation at “helping
¢rag up guns for the Chinese, warch-
ing American technicians show the
Chinese how to use them.” He add-
ed, “It's one thing to talk against
communism and another thing to
drag a gun up a mountainside.”
One night, soon after they had
arrived, Oswald was on guard duty
at about midnight when Lt. Charles
R, Rhodes, the officer of the guard,
suddenty heard “four or five” shots
from the position Oswald was
guarding. Drawing his .45-caliber
pistol, he ran toward the clump of
trees from which the gunfire seem-
ingly emanated. There he found Os-
wald slumped against a tree, holding
his M=1 rie across his lap. “When [
got to him, he was shaking and
crying,” Rhodes later recounted.
“He said he had seen men in the
woods and that he challenged them
and then started shooting.” Rhodes
puz his arm around Oswald's shoul-
der and slowly walked him back to

-his tent,

Rhodes reported the incident to
his commanding officer, and almost
immediately after chat Oswald was

returned to Japan, Rhodes believed
then, as he does today, that Oswald
planned the shooting incident us

a ploy to get himself sent back
to fapan. "Cswald liked Japan

and wanted to stay. I think he

fred off his gun to get out. There

¢

was nothing dumb about Oswald.”

Oswald was reassigned to a Ma-
rine squadron at Iwakuni, an air base
some 430 miles southwest of Tokyo.
Owen Dejanovich, a tall, lanky na-
tive of Chicago who went on to play
professional football, recognized
him as someone he had met in radar
school at Keesler Air Base and tried
to renew the acquaintance. He
quickly found that Oswald had
grown enormously bitter since he
had last known him. “He kept refer-
ring to the Marines at the center as
“You Americans,” as if he were some
sort of foreigner simply observing
wlat we were doing,” says Dejano-
vich, He spoke slogans about
American “imperialism” and Yex.
pioitation,” which made Dejanovich
think at the time that Oswald—
234 ; ’

.whom he called Bugs—was merely
being perverse for the sake of shock-
ing the other Marines at the center.

In the evenings, Dejanovich
would occasionally see Oswald
speaking to an attractive Eurasian
woman, “She was much too good-
looking for Bugs,” he recalls think-
ing, and he wondered why such an
attractive “roundeye,” obviously not
a common bar girl, would waste her
time with a Marine private. Another
Marine in the unit, Dan Powers, got
the impression from Oswald that this
Eurasian was | n and was
teaching Oswald the Russian lan-
guage, Unknown to his fellow Ma-
rines, Oswald was during this period
making careful plans and prepara-
tions to defect to the Soviet Union—
atleast, that is what he told reporters

o ——



LEE HARVEY OSWALD

when he arrived in Moscow one year
_
aater,

“Comrade Oswaldskovich”

Towarp THE END of 1958, Oswald
returned-to the United States, spent a
30-day leave in Fort Worth, Texas,
with his mother, and just before
Christmas reported to his new unit,
MACS-9, in Santa Ana, Calif,

On February 25, 1959, Oswald
arranged to take a Marine Corps
proficiency examination in Russian.
In reading, he achieved a scofe of
plus four, which meant that he had
got four more answers right than
wrong, In writing, he scored plus
three; in comprehending spoken
Russian, he was weaker, scoring mi-
nus five, While his overall score was
considered “poor” when compared
with the scores of those studying
Russian at language schools, it
showed that he had learned the rudi-
ments of a very difficult language—
and none of his barracks mates in
Japan remember Oswald using a
Linguaphone or records to learn
Russian; this suggests that he had
some more private means.

Less than amonth after taking his
Russian examination, Oswald took
and passed tests which gave him the
equivalency of a high-school diplo-
ma and made it possible for him to
apply to college. Meanwhile, he
worked at improving his Russian,
The Marines who shared a cubicle
with Oswald in one of the Quonset
huts nicknamed him Oswaldsko-
vich, and he played along by calling
them “Comrade” and answering

245

Do it better yourself!
- Visit the store

with the Sentry
on the door!

S

Seniyy
)

Your neighborhood Sentry hardware
dealer will gladly help you with your next
homa project. ’

34.._31@._4..5

Malaauke 8 vr....‘-zrnu

Ona-Half Gallon
of Cleaner

§488
Clesns up to .
850 sq. f1.

A.:oc:os_._ J
Manday thru Thursday «omm

Your:Sentry dealer will give you advice
on carpet care, Rent RINSENVAC for a -
professional job, Clean, rinse, vac in a
sing'e sweep,

Other Sentry “do-it-yourself” aids!

CARBORUNDOUM

@ Sandpspor

Sentry®  Putty Knife |

Scraper ug 66 _»

R
R
R

Qdors Away

P - e —m

.| Stepladder | Clip thls
«Mmmm | Coupon]
! buy
Merchascine svatiodle from | Odors Awey
pirticipatiar dualors who yeiect |
merchangise, 3ol prices. Quan. | for o:_<mmo
hiliey may d. Offar 4.

pires Mazen 28, 1971, | Save bOO




. LG END THE SECRET WORILLD OF LEE HARVEY OSWALD

cuestions put to him with a de or a

Yy
0000

Sy summer 1959, Oswald had
decome so well known as a Russo-
~htzwittiathe unitthatone Marine
asked him ro have dinner with his
zuat, Rosaleen Quinn, an atrractive
arine stewardess from New Or-
-eans, because she was studving Rus-
:an in preparation for the Srate
Separiment’s foreign-language ex-
nnetion. She met Oswald in a
cafereria in Santa Ana, and they
:n Russian for about two
neurs. Ahough she had deen study-
:na Russian with a Berlitz turor for
more than a year, she found that
Cswald nad a far more confident
commanc of the language than she
Vi

Thatsummer Cswa'd a'so conAd-
¢ in Cpl. Nelson Delgaco. They
“shared an incerest in Fide! Castro,
w0 ad in the beginning of that
vear asstmed vower in Cuba, Del.
saco rememders that when he Arst

cwicse some symparhy for Castro's

~

3

'
sOLe

revolution, Oswald's ears “perked
up.” In the course of their discus-
sions Oswald told him that he want.
ed desperately to go to Cuba and
help train Castro’s army,
Apparentiy believing that Del.
gado had some local means of get-
ting in touch with Cubans, Oswald
pressed him for someone to contact,
Delgado recalls that while they were
on radar duty, he scribbled a note to
Oswald saying he should write “The
Cuban Embassy, Washington, D.C."
While Oswald had up to that
point received very few letters, Del-

gado noticed that he now began -

getting mail several times a week.
He also learned, while looking
through Oswald's locker for a tie to
borrow, that at least some of these
letters came from the Cuban consul-
ate. “The seal,” he recalls, “was
unmistaxable,” .

The moment Oswald began re-
ceiving his correspondence from the
Cubans, he began “putting on a coat

(Continued on page 252)
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and tie” and going with Delgado
into Los Angeles, about an hour and
a half away by bus, Oswald to!d him
his purpose was “to visit the Cuban
consulate.” Late one night, while
Delgado was on duty with Oswald,
“l got a call from the MP guard
shack that Oswald had a visitor at the
front gate. This man had to be a
civilian; otherwise, they would have
let him in, I had to find somebody to
relieve Oswald.”

About an hour later Delgado hap-
pencd to pass the main gate and saw
Oswald in a heated discussion with a
man in a topcoat. It seemed odd to
Delgado that anyone would wear a
coat on a hot California night. Al-
though Oswald didn't tell Delgado
who the stranger was, he formed the
impression at the time that he was in ,
some way connccted with ““the Cuba
business.” Shortly afterward, he
asked Oswald if he was still planning
to go to Cuba after his discharge. He
recalls that Oswald screwed his face
into a squint, as if he had not heard
Delgado correctly, and then replied
without further elaboration, "When
l get out, I'm going to schoo! in
Switzerland,”

Oswald had planned this stage in
his journcy with consummate care,
Heapplied in March 1959 for admis-
sion to the spring 1960 term ag the
Albert Schweitzer College, 1 new
liberal-arts college in Churwalden,
Switzerland, He then fled papers
with the Red Cross in July intended
to help him get an early discharge
from the Marine Corps, He ¢x-
plained in a special-delivery letter to
2352

his mother that Red Cross represen-
tatives would call on her to ascertain
that he was needed at hone to sup-
port her, “Just inform them thac |
have been your only source of in-
come,” he wrote. He wanted an carly
discharge, he added, “in order to
help you.” Marguerite Oswald fully
cooperated with her son, and on
September 3, to the surprise of his
crewmates, Oswald was detached
from duty to be processed out of the
Marines,

Oswald left Santa Ana on Septem-
ber 11 for Fort Worth, where he
arrived at his mother's house at 2
am. on September 14, When he
arose the following morning, Mar-
guerite was rudely surprised by her
son’s announcement that he planned
to “board a ship and work in the
export-import business,”

He withdrew $203 from the West
Side State Bank, his only known

-bank account, and on September 1€

left for New Orleans after giving
Marguerite $10o. The next day he
booked passage on the freighter
Murion Lykes, duc to sail the follow-
ing day from New Orleans bound
for Europe, paying $220.75 for the
one-way ticket. Although the
freighter had accommodations for
12 passengers, on this trip it carried
only four: George B. Church, fr
retired licutenant colone! in the US.
Army; his wife; Rilly Joe Lord, a
t7-year-old student; and Oswald,
Lord's roommate for the 16-day
voyage, .

In the evenings the four passen.
gers ate at a common table, and




Cuwald sar diagonally across from

Co'onel Chureh. Oswa'd usu
gy and silently, The one tme
Churel tried to draw him into con-
versation, Oswald gave him a de-
itien o the Depression of the
25, which he seemed to see as a
are of casitalism. Bierly, he

Zwelr on his impoverished f

After 2 few days ar sea, Oswald
2wean to spend most of his time in

Church assumed he was seasick.
According 0 British passoort.
; \ e
conirol records, Oswald arrived in
nwen on Friday, October g,
ing te customs of icials that he

¢ $700 with himand intended to

spend one weex in Engiland before
nroceeding to coilege in Swirzer-
and. Thesewere the fast witnesses to

yomarn:
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¢ went to schoo! at the silent movies
year-old man, 2n actor, writer, director,

ndustria. complex,
startieg iasight into this threatening colossus,

identify Oswald before he appeared
in Moscow one week later,

! s on his passport show
that he leir Heathrow airport in
London that same day on an interna-
tional flight and landed later that
evening in Helsinki, Finland, where
he spent six days. Swedish intelli-
gence has found evidence that Os.
wald travelzd to Stockholm during
this period, apparently to consult the
Soviet embassy, Sometime that same
week Oswz!d visited the Soviet con-
suiate in Helsinki and obrained visa
No0.403339, valid fora six-day trip to
the Soviet Union. He also bought
$300 worth of tourist vouchers for
the Soviet Union, although it is not
clear where he got these funds. On
the evening of October 15, Oswald
left Helsinx! by train and crossed the
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Finnish-Soviet border at Vainikkala,
bound for Moscow.

“I, Lee Harvey Oswald”

ON SaTurDAY MORNING, Octo-
ber 31, two weeks after his arrival in
Moscow, Oswald emerged from a
taxi in front of the U.S, embassy and
strode past the Marine guards into
the consular section. Richard E, Sny-
der recalls that Oswald banged his
passport down on Snyder's desk.
Snyder could see the tension in his
paliid face: “He was wound up like
six watch springs,”

Oswald stated coldly, “I've come
to give up my American passport and
renounce my citizenship,” He then
handed the veteran intelligence offi-
cer a signed but undated handwrit-
ten note saying:

I, Lee Harvey Oswald, do here- *
by request that my present citi-
zenship in the United States of
America be revoked.

Ihave entered the Soviet Union
for the express purpose of apply-
ing for citizenship in the Soviet
Union, through the means of nat-
uralization. My request for citi.
zenship is now pending before
the Supreme Soviet of the
USS.R. ! take these steps for
political reasons, My request for
the revoking of my American citi-
zenship is made only after the
longestand most serious consider-
ation, [ affirm that my allegience
[sic] is to the Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics, .

Snyder could sce that Oswald's
defection had been carefully pre-

pared. Oswald's note showed a firm
understanding of the legal subtleties
governing the revocation of citizen-
ship and, despite Oswald's obvious
edginess, Snyder assessed him as
“intelligent and quite articulate.”

Snyder asked if he was prepared
to serve the Soviet state, Oswald
spontaneously answered that he had
been a radar operator in the Marine
Corpsand that he had already agreed
to furnish the Soviet Union “with
such knowledge as he had acquired
while in the Marine Corps concern-
ing his specialty,” Oswald strongly
hinted that he knew something that
would be of “special interest” to
Soviet intelligence.

At the time there was little Snyder
could do to deter Oswald from his
planned course. He thus asked him
to return the following Monday on
the pretext that the consulate could
not process his application on a
Saturday.

On Monday, however, Oswald
did not return, and Snyder drafted a
telegram to the State Department in
Washington stating, “The embassy
proposes to delay action on Os-
wald's request to execute an oath of
renunciation to the extent dictated
by developments.” The delay went
on for more than three weeks. In
this period Oswald granted two
interviews to Western correspon-
dents, the first to Aline Mosby
of UPL

Like others at the consulate who
felt Oswald might have been “tu-
tored,” Mosby noted that Oswald
used propaganda phrascs, such as
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capitaist lackeys” and “imperialist
running dogs,” with which he was
not entirely comfortable, "It sound-
ed as if it were all being given
by rote, as if he had memorized
Pravda.” To the second reporter,
Priscilla Johnson, of the North
American Newspaper Alliance, Os-
wald made a point of attributing his
decision to defect to his experiences
in Asia with the Marine Corps. “I am
not an idealist completely,” he told
Johnson. "l have had a chance to
watch American imperialism in ac-
tion...if you've ever seen the Naval
dase at Subic Bay in the Philippines
you'd know what [ mean, Ameri-
cans look upon all foreign peoples
as something to be exploited for
profit.”

Meanwhile, back. in the United
States, the shock waves from Os-
wald's defection and his offer to give
classified information to the Soviets
reverberated through his former ra-
dar unit in California. Delgado viv-
idly remembers a group of civilians
in dark suits arriving in November
with stenographers and literally tak-
ing over their headquarters company
to question Marines about Oswald.

When his turn came, Delgado
recalls, one of the civilians shot quick
questions at him concerning his job
in the radar dubble, his knowledge
of Oswald's activities and his opinion
of the sorts of classified information
to whicr Oswald had had access. A
number of other Marines in the unit
remember being asked the same
questions as a stenographer took
down the answers, None was told
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who the investigators were, and the
official record of the investigation
remains missing or at least unay
able. The FBI, the Marine Corps, the
Office of Naval Intelligence, the Na-
val Investigative Services, the CIA
and the Air Force Office of Special
Investigations (which was responsi-
ble for base security at Atsugi) deny
having it in their files or participat-
ing in any such investigation,
Through his experiences as a ra-
dar controller in Japan, Taiwan, the
Philippines and California, Oswald
could have had access to classified
information pertaining to almost all
aspects of the Air Defense Identifica-
tion Zone in the Pacific, including
knowledge about the height limita-
tions of American radar, the blind
spots caused by ground trafic or

atmospheric disturbances in various
areas, secret radio frequencivs, call
signs and authentication codes used
for identifying incoming aircraft,

He also could have had access to
all the security procedures for chang-
ing codes and frequencies, the modes
and angles for intercepting enemy
aircraft (from which performance
data about different air-to-air mis-
siles could be deduced), and the
location and cffective range of the
American and Allied aircraft sta.
tioned in the Pacific,

At Atsugi, Oswald also could have
witnessed repeated takeoffs of Race
Car, the still-supersecret U-2, and,
from visual, radar and radio observa-
tion, could have established its rate
of climb, performance characteristics
and cruising altitude., With the prop-
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LEGEND: THE SECRET WORID OF LEE HARVEY OSWALD

er guidance, he might have been able
to decipher clements of its radar-
Jamming cquipment,

The frequencies, codes and other
general data, now compromised,
could be changed. But the informa-
tion Oswald might have amassed on
Race Car presented a more difficult
problem,

From Moscow, on November 26,
Oswald sent his brother a long and
particularly well-written letter ex-
piaining, “why I and my fellow
workers and communists would like
to sec the capitalist government of
the United States overthrown.

“. .. Workers must form unions
against their employers in the US,
because the government supports an
economic system which exploits all
the workers, a system based upon
credit which gives rise to the never-
ending cycle of depression, inflation,
unlimited speculation and war.”

He continued: “I want you to
understand what ! say now, [ do not
say lightly, or unknowingly, since
I've beenin the military as you know,
and | know what war is like, In the
eventof war [ wou!ld kill any Ameri-

can who put a uniform on in defense
of the American Government—any
American,”

This letter appeared in Washing-
ton, D.C., among the letters from
Moscow routinely turned over to a
CIA-operations sector working un-
der Angleton in counterintelligence.
It was evident from the letter that
Oswald had put himself frmly un-

- der the control of his hosts. He had

defecred, renounced his citizenship,
compromised military secrets, and
denounced his country and family,
His fate now rested entirely with the
Soviets, on whom he was dependent
for legal status, financial support and
protection. He was, as James Angle-
ton later put it, “in the palm of their
hand=-and they could squeeze at any
time."”

His brother received one brief
letter from Oswald a few weeks
later, stating that he was moving
from the Metropole Hote!, Oswald
also sent his mother, Marguerite, a
orief note,

He was not heard from again for
more than a year,

(To be conciuded next month)

Tip-Offs

Poers hail the first robin as a sign of spring. But housewives and
classified-ad takers know that a more reliable indicator is the notice which

reads: “Garage Sule, Saturday, 50-4."

~Manon M, Markhani in Ford Times

You've LearnED to live with yourself when you can drive around the
block alone without turning your car radio on, =Sticldun Miber m Parade

A woMAN says she thinks her Caughter's marriage, about which she's had
some concern, is going to last: “They've planted some asparagus,”
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